AMEL Technologies, Inc.

Engineering Consulting Services

Abidin Kaya, Ph.D., P.E., LEED AP,

2800 Woodlawn Drive, Suite 251, Honolulu, Hawaii, 96822

Tel: 808 988 0200, Fax: 808 988 0204, E-mail: abidinkaya@ameltech.com
www.ameltech.com

Latischa Hanson, M.Sc.,
Health Physicist
USNRC/DNMS Region IV
1600 E. Lamar Bivd.
Arlington, TX 76011-4511

March 9, 2015
Dear Ms. Hanson;

Please amend License # (53-35201-01) to include below new authorized used and possession.

CPN International Division of InstroTek, Inc.

Model: MC Series PORTAPROBE

Sealed Source & device Registry No:  CA0208D102S

Sealed Source Model Designation: CPN Model CPN-131

Isotope: Cs-137 10 millicuries (Maximum) Americium-241:Be 50
millicuries (Maximum)

Should you have any question, please do not hesitate to call me at 808-988-0200.

Sincerely

Abidin Kaya, Ph.D., P.E. LEED AP
Vice President, AMEL Technologies, Inc.
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Hanson, Latischa

From: Abidin Kaya <abidinkaya@ameltech.com>

Sent: Monday, March 09, 2015 6:01 PM

To: Hanson, Latischa

Cc: jcalderon@instrotek.com

Subject: RE: AMEL Technologies, Inc.

Attachments: Changing the type of the Nuclear Gauge Type- March 9, 2015.pdf

Aloha Latischa;
Please see attached.

Thank you for your help. Appreciated very much.
Abidin



